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Ms. Forney,
 
Thank you for calling this afternoon. You are correct the last Am-241 sources have been transferred
and should not be on the license. Additionally,  we do not have any foil sources on. All our sources
are sealed. I had forgotten to remove this from the application. The locations in Indiana New York
and California should be removed from the license. The original application included these areas to
prevent instructors from flying with sources. However, the courses were never authorized, and we
no longer need these locations on the license. Building 61 was added in error. There are only a few
button sources stored in this building. They are not significant enough to be on the license. Thank
you for your patience. Please call if you have other questions. I appreciate your helping me to
change the application.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Glenn Ingle, CIH, CSP
Supervisory Industrial Hygienist | Center for Domestic Preparedness | National Preparedness
Directorate
Office: (256)-847-2317 | Mobile: (256)-282-6659
glenn.ingle@fema.dhs.gov
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency
fema.gov
 

 

From: Lisa Forney (She/Her/Hers) <Lisa.Forney@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Ingle, Glenn <glenn.ingle@fema.dhs.gov>
Cc: Steve Shaffer <Steve.Shaffer@nrc.gov>
Subject: Additional Clarification
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please select the Phish Alert Report button on the top right of your screen to report this
email if it is unsolicited or suspicious in nature.

 
Good Afternoon Glenn 
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Thank you for taking a few minutes to discus your renewal application.  I would like to recap our
discussion and ask for clarification of the following: 
 

You have submitted documentation that the Am-241 sources were transferred.  However,
the initial application requests 12.85mCi of Am-241 (screenshot below).  Based upon our
discussions, it is my understanding that you no longer possess Am-241 and no longer need
to request that it be authorized on your license.   Please indicate the correct authorization
being requested.   Also, please indicate if the request includes sealed sources only or if you
possess foils.    

 
The current license includes work at temporary job sites.  Based upon our discussions, it
does not appear that temporary jobsite authorization is being requested.  Please verify if
temporary jobsite work is being requested under this license. 

 
Thank you for your attention and for any explanation that you can provide. 
 
Respectfully,
 
Lisa A. Forney, MEPC
Acting Regional State Agreement Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region I
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
King of Prussia, PA 19406
 
Telephone: (610) 337-5239
Cellphone: (570) 617-5654
E-Mail: Lisa.Forney@nrc.gov
NRC 24 Hour Operations Center: (301) 816-5100
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